
Lincoln Unified School District 

 

 
FCC FORM 470 # 230020715 

RFP # 2023-01 – District Wireless and Cable Upgrade 

Addendum #1 

 

Date: March 8, 2023 

 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS 
 

This addendum is made a part of the above entitled specifications for Lincoln Unified School 

District with a proposal deadline of March 14th , 2023 at 12:00 PM PST. 

 

 

Questions and Answers 
 

Question: Do you have site maps? 

Answer: Site maps will be provided to the winner.  

 

Question: (Drop ceilings) Is this a majority of how school sites are set up? 

Answer: We have both drop ceilings and non-drop ceilings. 

 

Question: Are we only doing demo one for one on the access points? 

Answer:  Only replace active drops. Do not remove old Access Points that are not 

currently in use. 

 

Question: Will outdoor Access Points need drops to MDF/IDFs at Lincoln High School? 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question: (LHS Gym/SMS Gym) Can we get a lift in here? What is the weight limit of the 

floor? 

Answer: Access Points may be reachable from standing on bleachers. We can also use 

lifts in some locations. 

Question: Will there be documentation provided that shows the drops and runs? 

Answer: MDF and IDF maps will be provided to the winner 

 

Question: Will this be a summer project? 

Answer: This will be funded by e-rate. Project date unknown. 

 



Question: (Press box in football field) Do you have three Access Points up there? 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question: (TCK) Will this entire campus need recabling? 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question: If the RFP shows both new cable and drop, will we do both? Not just rip and 

replace? 

Answer: Correct 

 

Question: (TCK Multiuse room) Will we put the Access Point back in same place? 

Answer: Yes, we will also be adding one to kitchen. 

 

Question: Do you want Cat6 or Cat6a cables ran? 

Answer: Cat 6 

 

Question: How old is this Access Point? 

Answer: About 10 years old. 

 

Question: Do you want two cables or one ran per access point? 

Answer: One 

 

Question: What if it is a rip and replace, but the cable ran to it is a Cat5 cable? 

Answer:  Just replace the AP and note it so we can replace the cable at a later date.  

 

Question: Are we using Optronics or Panduit? 

Answer: We typically have used Panduit, and will accept this or equivalents. 

 

Question: Are you looking to have a warranty for this job? 

Answer: Yes, one year. 

 

Question: (Don Riggio Office) Are we mounting to wall or to the beam in middle of the 

room? 

Answer: Beam 

 

Question: Will the aesthetics of running the raceway along the beam to the middle of the 

rooms be okay? 

Answer: yes 

 

Question: Is the mounting bracket provided? 

Answer: The mounting bracket is provided with the Access Point. We will not provide any 

brackets. You must provide brackets. 



 

Question: Do you need Access Points ran to the middle of the rooms between classrooms? 

Answer: No 

 

Question: Are we able to repurpose the existing runs to ports in classrooms/walls? 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question: What type of cabling is ran to ports along classroom? 

Answer: Most likely Cat6 

 

Question: (Don Riggio Multiuse) Is new cable spec’d for this run? 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question: Do you want the Access Points relocated in the Multiuse Room? 

Answer: No, rip and replace. 

 

Question: Do you want the Access Point in the Kitchen office moved? 

Answer: Yes, to the middle of kitchen. 

 

 

List of Attendees to Mandatory Site Walk: 

 

Name Company Email Phone # 

Matt Hinnant AMS.NET mhinnant@ams.net 925-518-2276 

Adrian Anderson ITM aanderson@itmgmt.com 408-479-8600 

Bill Phelps Gigakom erate@gigakom.com 888-769-5408 

Jose Sosa GATS gats@gatechserices.com 909-532-9833 

Jose Hernandez Telcion jhernandez@telcion.com 209-216-2731 

 


